

PROPOSAL NUMBER	FSBA BYLAW	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT	RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED CHANGE	PROPOSAL ORIGINATOR
<b>PROPOSAL #1</b>				
1	Policy 2030 Section L.	<u>REPLACES the word "my" with the word "the."</u>	Cleans up current language.	<p>Originated in the Policy Committee</p> <p>Approved by Policy Committee 03/11/2020</p> <p>Approved by BOD scheduled 06/10/2020</p>

## Proposal 2

PROPOSAL NUMBER	FSBA POLICY	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT	RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED CHANGE	PROPOSAL ORIGINATOR
2	Policy 2052 Title	DELETES the word, " <del>Program.</del> "	Removes unnecessary language.	<p>Originated Policy Committee</p> <p>Approved by Policy Committee 03/11/2020</p> <p>Approved by BOD Scheduled 06/10/2020</p>

# PROPOSAL # 3

PROPOSAL NUMBER	FSBA POLICY	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT	RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED CHANGE	PROPOSAL ORIGINATOR
3	Policy 2054	<p>DELETES the words, “<del>The Board of Directors of Florida School Boards Association (FSBA) shall establish the Florida Education Purchasing Consortium to provide school districts and public entities an opportunity to jointly participate in a cooperative purchasing program to maximize savings on the purchase of materials and services. The Consortium shall be governed by a Board of Trustees. The Bylaws of the Florida Education Purchasing Consortium shall include, but not be limited to, the powers, duties, appointment process, composition, and term of office for members of the Board of Trustees. The FSBA Vice President and Treasurer shall serve as members of the Board of Trustees or co-chairs.</del>”</p>	Policy deleted to reflect current practice.	<p>Originated Policy Committee</p> <p>Approved by Policy Committee 03/11/2020</p> <p>Approved by BOD (Scheduled 06/10/2020)</p>

## PROPOSAL #4

PROPOSAL NUMBER	FSBA POLICY	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT	RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED CHANGE	PROPOSAL ORIGINATOR
4	Policy 4300	<p>DELETES the words, "<del>Florida School Boards.</del>"</p> <p>DELETES the word, "<del>or.</del>"</p>	<p>Removes unnecessary language.</p> <p>Removes unnecessary language.</p>	<p>Originated Policy Committee</p> <p>Approved by Policy Committee 03/11/2020</p> <p>Approved by BOD (Scheduled 06/10/2020)</p>

## PROPOSAL #5

PROPOSAL NUMBER	FSBA POLICY	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT	RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED CHANGE	PROPOSAL ORIGINATOR
5	Policy 4400	<p>DELETES the words, "<del>Florida School Boards.</del>"</p>	<p>Removes unnecessary language.</p>	<p>Originated Policy Committee</p> <p>Approved by Policy Committee 03/11/2020</p> <p>Approved by BOD (Scheduled 06/10/2020)</p>

## PROPOSAL # 6

PROPOSAL NUMBER	FSBA POLICY	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT	RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED CHANGE	PROPOSAL ORIGINATOR
6	Policy 4410	DELETES the words, " <del>Florida School Boards.</del> "	Removes unnecessary language.	<p>Originated Policy Committee</p> <p>Approved by Policy Committee 03/11/2020</p> <p>Approved by BOD (Scheduled 06/10/2020)</p>

## Proposal #7

PROPOSAL NUMBER	FSBA POLICY	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT	RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED CHANGE	PROPOSAL ORIGINATOR
7	Policy 5012	REPLACES the word " <del>onvestment</del> " with the word "investment."	Corrects misspelling	<p>Originated Policy Committee</p> <p>Approved by Policy Committee 03/11/2020</p> <p>Approved by BOD Scheduled 06/10/2020</p>

## PROPOSAL #8

PROPOSAL NUMBER	FSBA POLICY	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT	RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED CHANGE	PROPOSAL ORIGINATOR
8	Policy 5015	ADDS the words, "and notify the Board of Directors in writing within thirty (30) days."	Adds accountability to the process	<p>Originated Policy Committee</p> <p>Approved by Policy Committee 03/11/2020</p> <p>Approved by BOD (Scheduled 06/10/2020)</p>

## PROPOSAL #9

PROPOSAL NUMBER	FSBA POLICY	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT	RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED CHANGE	PROPOSAL ORIGINATOR
9	Policy 5210	<p>ADDS the words, “officers, committee leadership, or other designated representatives.”</p> <p>DELETES the words, “<del>the FSBA President; Legislative Chair; Executive Officers; the Chair of the Federal Relations subcommittee who are conducting FSBA business relative to federal legislative issues; and, committee Chair, co-Chairs or committee representatives.</del>”</p>	Updates to better reflect current practice.	<p>Originated Policy Committee</p> <p>Approved by Policy Committee 03/11/2020</p> <p>Approved by BOD (Scheduled 06/10/2020)</p>
9	Policy 5210 (cont.)	<p>ADDS the words, “Executive Committee on an annual basis.”</p> <p>DELETES the words, “<del>President or Board of Directors</del>”</p>	<p>Provides greater accountability.</p> <p>Reassigns authority to Executive Committee.</p>	

## Proposal #10

PROPOSAL NUMBER	FSBA POLICY	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT	RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED CHANGE	PROPOSAL ORIGINATOR
10	Policy 5310	REPLACES the word " <del>may</del> " with the word "shall."	Adds stronger language.	Originated Policy Committee
10		DELETES the words, " <del>errors and omissions.</del> "	Reflects current practice.	Approved by Policy Committee 03/11/2020
		ADDS the words, "directors and officers."	Provides clarifying language.	Approved by BOD Scheduled 06/10/2020